

42GR3651 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003867

42GR3658 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003868

42GR3659 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003869

42GR3660 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003870

42GR3661 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003871

42GR3662 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003872

42GR3663 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003873

42GR3664 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003874

42GR3665 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003875

42GR3794 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003876

42GR3848 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003877

42GR3849 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003878

42GR3850 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003879

42GR3851 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003880

42GR3852 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003881

42GR4177 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003882

42GR4365 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003883

42GR4379 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003884

42GR4380 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003885

42GR4466 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003886

42GR4467 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003887

42GR4468 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003888

42GR4830 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003889

42GR4832 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003890

42GR4833 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003891

42GR4837 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003892

42GR4844 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003893

42GR5421 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003894

42GR5422 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003895

42GR5423 (Rock Art and Archaeology of Moab's Colorado River System MPS), Address Restricted, Moab vicinity, MP100003896

**Authority:** Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.

Dated: March 27, 2019.

**Kathryn G. Smith,**

*Acting Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program.*

[FR Doc. 2019-06675 Filed 4-4-19; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4312-52-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1150]

### Certain Data Transmission Devices, Components Thereof, Associated Software, and Products Containing the Same; Institution of Investigation

**AGENCY:** U.S. International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice.

**SUMMARY:** Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 28, 2019, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of Data Scape Limited of

Sandyford, Ireland, and C-Scape Consulting Corp. of Rockville Centre, New York. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain data transmission devices, components thereof, associated software, and products containing the same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,720,929 ("the '929 patent"); U.S. Patent No. 7,617,537 ("the '537 patent"); and U.S. Patent No. 8,386,581 ("the '581 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by the applicable Federal Statute.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a limited exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

**ADDRESSES:** The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <https://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <https://edis.usitc.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Pathenia M. Proctor, Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2560.

### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

**Authority:** The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018).

**Scope of Investigation:** Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on April 1, 2019, *Ordered That*—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted

to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 1, 2, 8–12, 17, 19, 24, 29, 33–36, 38, 43–45, 47, 52, 53, 58–60, 66, 67, 72, 77, 79, and 80 of the '929 patent; claims 1–8, 12, 15–18, 22, 25–27, 31, 34–36, 40, 43–50, and 54 of the '537 patent; and claims 1–3, 6–8, 12–17, 20–22, 26–31, 34–36, and 40–42 of the '581 patent; and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the plain language description of the accused products or category of accused products, which defines the scope of the investigation, is "smart phones, mobile devices, tablets, notebooks, laptops, desktops, computers, and associated data transmission components and software thereof";

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the presiding administrative law judge shall take evidence or other information and hear arguments from the parties or other interested persons with respect to the public interest in this investigation, as appropriate, and provide the Commission with findings of fact and a recommended determination on this issue, which shall be limited to the statutory public interest factors set forth in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1);

(4) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainants are:

Data Scape Limited, Office 115, 4–5  
Burton Hall Road, Sandyford, Dublin  
18, Ireland  
C-Scape Consulting Corp., 371 Merrick  
Road, Suite 406, Rockville Centre, NY  
11570

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Apple Inc., One Apple Park Way,  
Cupertino, CA 95014  
Amazon.com, Inc., 410 Terry Avenue  
North, Seattle, WA 98109  
Amazon Digital Services, LLC, 410  
Terry Avenue North, Seattle, WA  
98109  
Verizon Communications Inc., 1095  
Avenue of the Americas, New York,  
NY 10036

Cellco Partnership d/b/a/Verizon  
Wireless, 1 Verizon Way, Basking  
Ridge, NJ 07920

(c) The Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(5) For the investigation so instituted, the Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the Administrative Law Judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 2, 2019.

**Lisa Barton,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2019–06725 Filed 4–4–19; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020–02–P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[OMB Number 1110–0043]

### Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed eCollection eComments Requested; Reinstatement, Without Change, of a Previously Approved Collection for Which Approval Has Expired: The National Instant Criminal Background Check System (NICS) Voluntary Appeal File (VAF) Brochure and the Online Application Process

**AGENCY:** Criminal Justice Information Services Division, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Department of Justice.

**ACTION:** 60-Day notice.

**SUMMARY:** The Department of Justice (DOJ), Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Division, will be submitting the following information collection request to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and approval in accordance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed information collection is published to obtain comments from the public and affected agencies.

**DATES:** The Department of Justice encourages public comment and will accept input until June 4, 2019.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** If you have additional comments especially on the estimated public burden or associated response time, suggestions, or need a copy of the proposed information collection instrument with instructions or additional information, please contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Criminal Justice Information Services Division, National Instant Criminal Background Check System Section, Module A–3, 1000 Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, West Virginia 26306, or email [NICS@fbi.gov](mailto:NICS@fbi.gov) Attention: OMB PRA 1110–0043. Written comments and/or suggestions can also be sent to the Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Attention Department of Justice Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20503. Additionally, comments may be submitted via email to [OIRA\\_submission@omb.eop.gov](mailto:OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** This process is conducted in accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10. Written comments and suggestions from the public and affected agencies concerning the proposed collection of information are encouraged. Your comments should address one or more of the following four points: